

MINUTES OF MEETING

City of Cache

Planning Commission Meeting

June 28, 2022

Meeting called to order at 6:05 pm By Co-Chair Misty Rollans

Roll call: Present, Peggy Foster, Misty Rollans, Mamie Maree, John Richman.

Absent: Debbie McDonald & James McCarty

Motion to approve Minutes May 31, 2022, Motion made by John Richman and seconded by Misty R. All approved.

Citizens Participation: Erin Owens was in attendance. She spoke about coming up with ideas to get more citizens to come to the meetings.

Old Business:

- A. Walking Path “Alternative Transportation Paths” or ATR Paths. Plan to use Grant Money to build. These routes will be for pedestrian, wheelchair, and bicycles, etc. No ATV’s. Al Young was in attendance along with Paul (code enforcement). Need to work on best routes etc. Also, a possible remote button for the schools’ crossings.

New Business:

- A. Discussed trying to get a new member to replace Mark Tate. Misty will make flyers to put at Post Office and around town. Also discussed the attendance of Planning Commission Members. Possibly having attendance policy. We realize this is a volunteer committee, but attendance is important if going to be on Planning Commission.
- B. Discussed having group workshops with CEDA, The Chamber and Planning and Zoning. Possibly Quartey. Motion was made by Peggy Foster to Table and second by John R. until we have the Open House on the 14th. All approved.

C. Communication and Participation and how to get more Citizens to attend meetings to give feedback on what the citizens would like to see in Cache.

Plan to have a Community Open House July 14, 2022, to try to get Citizens to attend and voice needs of the community. Will have refreshments at this Open House.

Post meeting time and dates in local Facebook Group, Post Office, Community Center, and City Hall

D. Farmers Market: Find out who will be interested in a Farmers Market, can we find enough vendors willing to participate in a Farmers Market? Will need at least 4 vendors

Where would the best location be for a Farmers Market.

Feasibility of having Alternative Transportation Path to the Farmers Market if one is established.

Motion was made and second (all approved) to discuss this at the Community Open House on 14 June so we can get the public's input. Develop a list of questions for the Community (Public) to answer at this meeting.

Would like to see established for this summer season.

Next Meeting: July 26, 2022 @ 6:00pm.

Motion to Adjourn was made by Peggy F and second by Misty Rollans. Motion carried.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:45pm

